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BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR
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(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR

Phlic Serbice Commission

July 6, 2005

Leigh A. Hyer,

Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast Region
Verizon Florida Inc.

Post Office Box 110, FLTC0717

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Re: Docket No. 050459-TP

Dear Ms. Hyer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. 3 to
interconnection, resale, unbundling, and collocation agreement with MCI WorldCom
Communications, Inc. by Verizon Florida Inc., which was filed in this office on July 1, 2005, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn Loty 59
From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 11:40 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: » 1)54" RE: MCI agreements and amendments
P

o )UN

Part It \]

050458-TP - BST/Metropolitan Fiber Systems of Florida, Inc. - TA012
050459-TP - BIST/MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. - TA047
050460-TP 4/BST/Intermedia Communications, Inc. - TA001

Thanks again.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2005 4:28 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: MCI agreements and amendments

Yes, we can do that. Give me a list of dockets and I will take care of it next week.

Thanks.

Kay

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:18 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: MCI agreements and amendments

Kay, since | didn't hear back from you, I'm following up.

From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 9:22 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: MCI agreements and amendments

Kay, | have an "odd" question.

Three of the certificates "owned" by MCI were cancelled last year at their request, but the companies are in negotiation for

a new agreement where all certificates will be served under one agreement.

I'm still reviewing amendments to existing agreements and wonder if we can insert the company codes into the CMS utility

listing.
An example would be 050458-TP.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538



